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MAR 272003 s~e1] Oil Procm.cts us 
HS.E Science- AI/.d ,EngineeringOVERNIGHT PE:I.JVERY 

38th308 E, -StreetNPDES PERMIT UNIT New.. York, New York 10016 
T~ (212) 661 2506 
$aX (212) 661 2581 

Email .HSRonq@ShellOPUS.c~March 12, 2003 
Internet http://www.$hell.com 

R<?ger Ja.n~on,- A.c;~oqi?:~e Dir~t9r 
~. :W.a.~..er.Pr~c; 


l}~PA - R~gi9n 1 

.t~ngre~~ ~trC;f7t, ~t~ 1100 
B.oston, MA 02t 14-20.23 

-!If::. ~~.p~'~03 IJ$RPA r.etter 
Fall River Marine Te . al 

One New Street 


Fall River, MA02722 ~~ . 

NPDES Exch'.sion RefereoO" ~)utfall
.·., 001A) 

NPDRS PermIt #MA0004871 ( . s 001 and 004) 


Dear Mr. Janson; 

This. lettet: is in- response to- the USEPa letter.:. dsted-.. EebnJ~r:y U), 200$ ~dressed .to Shell Oil . 
Products us. r'Shell1- l?utsuanJ:. tn Michael. O'Brien~srequest,. Shell is providing writt.en 
dpmmelltation io-the. ~A Re.giOll tha:ttbatp,rOashman lnckthe OIt[entOWJlerand operator 
(')-ftheFall '~A{arine Termin.aland therefOre is-enviro~~respon$ible foroutfalLc; 001 and 
004. The-asse€~ con1f1ctitlfotmation is: . .._-. 

Alan Perrault 
Jay Cashman Tnc. 
20 West Howell Street 
Dorchester, MA 02125 
Phone: 781-335-5001 

ShelL:also verifies that. all1he- infOT'!"OatimI'" coptained .m. ~2,..~.2of your .lett:cr .dated 
February 10,2003 is accurate. 

In.~ccord2nce w:ith.Conditions .3(b).anci.3{lj}. o£tbe Second ~01¢Odroent w the Agreement for Sale 
and.purchase between .ShelLOilCotnpao1. eSeller.") and FtyCasbman , Tnc. ("Purchaser") dated 
August. 3,....2DOO,. Ja¥..Cashman Inc...w:as. hasS)lme 2lL s2tppJjng, .~g, management and 
reporting responsibilitiesfnr..Out£ill..OO4_upon.closing aruLQutfalt.OOL~n notice from Shell that 
alLgmundwaterimm..Ontfall 001 was Teq>lJted.ro.O:utfJlI OO.\A (see eneJos,ed Second Amendment). 
Written andverhal nQtificatIDn wac; giv.en to Alan .Perrault ofJay ('..ashman Inc. (see enclosed written 
notification .letter).. 
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)4r~Roger.Janson .. 
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I£'~u h:ure~ .qjlestions,or...req!jre ~~djtiQn::11 ~>Lmay~ contact.ed at (212) 661­
2506. 

Respectfully, 

Shell Oil ~roduc~ U~-.) 

~[VVJ-
~eni<?t Environmental Engin~ 

http:contact.ed


.. Mt-RogerJanson. . 
• , 	 .~:P9.~~C! W. f~~ !Q, gQQ3. V.~~fA Letter 

M~12,2003 
?age3~~3 

C: OlgaVergru;a, USEPA - Region 1 
1. Con~ Street., Suit.e 1100 (eMU) 
Boston, MA 02114-2023 

B.r:ia.o.pjit, USF..PA - Region 1 
1 Congress Street, Suite 1100 (CPE) 
Jioston, MA 02114-2023 

]qhn~,er:. l}~EPA - ~gi(:>n 1 
1 ~0n~'i, ~~~t.l ~~t,~ 110q «(FE) 
Boston, MA 02114-2023 

¥jk~ Q..~ tlSEP~-R~9!J t 
1G()ngr~~ S~, s.l!~'~ 11QQ (Q?B) 
Boston, MA Q2114-2.02.3 

Al~P~~ 

Jay (+.~~ Inc; 

20 W~.t Howell Stt~.t 

Dorch~, Mt\ 02l2,5. 


~.Mt?t;t:a,. f5i~ ~~~ (via, ~~ JI1?il) 
%1!Bi±~~(?' TP~'y . 
Formct:SbcH~ct Distribution Terminal 
One New Street, Po. Box 9818 
fallRW~, MA 0.2720 

~~ll~~~h. Pn?~St, ~~~~ (via e,lf7ctroni~~ ,
..NsrFieidS Princeton ILC 
lq~ (~egi~ <:~t,~~~Wt,~ lq9 
"J.>~ton, NJ 08540 

Michael.P_~.~ L..5.P (~~l%tro.!!i<;~] 
~.E:mQt-onmenta1 Advi$ors, Tnc. 
Hartwell Business Park 
.1::rI Hartwell Street 
West.Bo.ylsto1ly MA. 0.1583 



.~hris Dawson 

From: Chris Dawson [dawson.chris@comcast.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: RE: MODIFICATION OF PERMITS - QUESTION 

Quitclaim Deed Jay 
Cashman and ... 

Hi, George, 

I think we may have a problem here ... 

The March 12, 2003, letter from Shell Oil Products US to Roger Janson of the USEPA that 
you forwarded me states as follows: 

"Shell is providing written documentation to the USEPA Region that Jay Cashman, Inc., is 
the current owner and opera t or of the Fall River Marine Terminal and therefore is 
environmentally responsible for Outfalls 001 and 004." 

I believe that NPDES Permit MA 0004871 may have been transferred to Jay Cashman, Inc., 
"under a cloud" ... 

JAY CASHMAN, INC., ACTUALLY WAS NOT THE "CURRENT OWNER" (NOR PROBABLY THE "OPERATOR") in 
March o f 2003. Jay Cashman, Inc., had already SOLD the property to Fall River Marine 
Terminal, LLC, approximately 3 months after the corporation had purchased the property in 
December of 2000 (sale to fall River Marine Terminal, LLC, recorded in Bristol County 
Registry of Deeds on 03/14/01--see copy of Deed Attached) . 

Also, in c hecking with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Secretary o f State's Office, Jay 
Cashman is /was Clerk and a Director of Jay Cashman, Inc., in 2001 (the earliest records 
a vailable ) . He was not Chairman of the Board nor Secretary of the Corporation (as 
indicated in the executed "Transfer" dated 01/14/03)as far as the Secretary of State's 
Office o r I could tell fr om our research. 

I will be reviewing the "transfer" documents in more detail and will get back to you with 
any additional questions/comments. 

I can't tell you how much I appreciate your help in this matter. I want my Public Input 
filing to be as complete and as accurate as possible. 

Cecile Sco field 
Lady Lake, Florida 
774-5 26-4739 

-----Original Message----­
From: papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov 
[mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 12:55 PM 
To: Chris Dawson 

~Ubject' Re , MOOIfICATION Of PERMITS - QUESTION 

Cecil e , here is some correspondence regarding the transfer of 
owne rship for this site. 

mailto:mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov
mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov
mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov
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Chris Dawson 

From: Chris Dawson [dawson,chris@comcast.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11 :59 AM 
To: papadopoulos,george@epamail,epa,gov 
Subject: MODIFICATION OF PERMITS - QUESTION 

QUICK QUESTION: 

40 CFR Ch. 1 (7-1-08 Edition) Section 122.63 Minor Modifications of Permits 

(d) Allow for a change in ownership or operational control of a facility where the 
Director determines that no other change in the Permit is necessary, provided that a 
written agreement containing a specific date for transfer of Permit responsibility, 
coverage, and liability between the current and new Permittees has been submitted to the 
Director. 

Is this applicable? If it is applicable, I would be interested in seeing a copy of the 
referenced agreement that was submitted to the Director. I am particularly interested in 
references to "liability" especially since the Weaver's Cove Energy property on 1 New St. 
in Fall River, MA, is a MassDEP 21E Site. 

Thank you again for your help. 

Cecile Scofield 
Lady Lake, Florida 
774-526-4738 

-----Original Message----­
From: papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov 
[mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:0 2 PM 
To: dawson.chris@comcast.net 
Subject: second e-mail 

Here you go Cecile . the public notice extension will actually be in 
the newspaper tomorrow 

(See attached file: MA public notice extension_weavers cove.doc) 

(See attached file: Document.pdf ) 

mailto:dawson.chris@comcast.net
mailto:mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov
mailto:papadopoulos.george@epamail.epa.gov
mailto:dawson,chris@comcast.net


From: Laura.Turley@shell.com 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16,20125:52 PM 
To: dawson.chris@comcast.net 
Cc: Pierre.Espejo@shell.com 
Subject: Former Shell Property in Fall River, MA 
Dear Ms. Scofield, 

"We want to assure you that Shell is comillitted to 
perform the required remediation at the site associated with Shell's historical use pursuant to 
Massachusetts requirements as outlined in the Purchase and Sale Agreement when Shell sold the propclty 
to .Jay Cashman Inc." 

With regards, 

Laura 

Laura C. Turley 
!'v1i1naging Counsel 

Shell Oil CompallY 
P. O. Box 2463 
Houston. TX 77252-2463 
Un ited States of America 
http ;l/www.shell.com 

Tel: 713-241-0969 
Ema il : laura.turley@shell.com 

This message and all attachments may he con./idential ([Ild protecred hy {lie 

aflorne.v-client and other privileges. An,v retention, rel'iew, /lse. dissemillation, 

./hnF([rding, printing. copving, disclosure or distribution by persolls other thun 

the intended rccipienls is prohihited and IIlUY he lInlawful. Ifyou hare received 

tliis cOIJIIJlTmiCOlion in error, please contact the sender and delete this me.'isage 

(Jlld (11)' copy of if (in wly./orl7l) withow disclosing it. Unless express~v staled 

in this email, ilothing in this message should be construed as it digiTal or 

electronic signaT1lre. Thank.vol/li)!' .vow cooperation. 


mailto:laura.turley@shell.com
http:l/www.shell.com
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